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Margaret McCarthy

From: Jennifer Ettingér

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:21 PM
To: John Giusti; Misty Perez

Cc: Margaret McCarthy; Joshua Cinelli
Subject: Re: Op-ed in NM

Great thank you, John. Please let me know if you need help with placement.
Jenn

Please excuse any typos.

----- Reply message -----

From: "John Giusti" <John.Giusti@fcc.gov>

Date: Tue, Nov 9, 2010 2:24 pm

Subject: Op-ed in NM '

To: "Misty Perez”

Cc: "Jennifer Ettinger" < Exemption 6 , "Margaret McCarthy"
<Margaret. McCarthy@fcc.gov>, "Joshua Cinelli" <J oshua.Cinelli@fcc.gov>

Hi there,

Adding Margaret and Josh. We're working on the op ed.

From: Misty Perez [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 10:36 AM

To: John Giusti

Cc: Jennifer Ettinger

Subject: Op-ed in NM

Hi John, .

I'hope you are doing well. | wanted to e-introduce you to my colleague Jenn Ettinger. Jenn is working on our
press strategy for the hearing in New Mexico and would like to work with you and Commissioner Copps to place
an Op-ed in advance of the hearing on Nov. 16.

Would Commissioner Copps be interested drafting an Op-ed in advance of the hearing? It's a great way to get the
word out and to spark conversations in advance of the event.

Please connéct directly with Jenn on this. Jenn feel free to fill in anything that | may have missed.

Best,
Misty

Misty Perez Truedson
Associate Outreach Director
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